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 2 BID 
Schedule 
and Address 

7 N/A Tender 
reference 
number 

• This is not given in the 
RFP document shared 
with us (doc we have is 
attached in the email) 

Visit page no.7, serial 2 and 6 

4 Last date 
and time of 
receiving 
vendor Pre-

bid 
clarifications 
in writing   

 7 N/A Last date 
and time of 
receiving 
vendor Pre-

bid 
clarifications 
in writing   

• This is not given in the 
RFP document shared 
with us (doc we have is 
attached in the email) 

Refer Section 5-Instruction to 
Bidders 
Serial No.5.4. Clarifications Bidding 
Documents. page no.11 

7 Last date 
and time for 
Bid 
Submission 

7 N/A Last date 
and time for 
Bid 
Submission 

• This is not given in the 
RFP document shared 
with us (doc we have is 
attached in the email) 

  

The Management has made 
amendments to the last date and 
time for Bid submission. Kindly 
refer corrigendum notice on the 
website. 

12 Bid cost 7 N/A Bid cost • Is the bid cost BTN 500 
or BTN 1000? The 
amount given under 
notes and SI.No. 12 is 
not matching. 

It is BTN 1000.00 non-refundable 
Refer to Section 1-Bid section and 
Address Serial 12 and 5.16, page 
no.14. 

Section 
2 

Objective of 
this RFP 

8 2.2 Objective of 
this RFP 

• Is BFRS 9 the same as 
IFRS 9 or deviate ? 

It is same 

Section 
5 

Preparation 
of Bid 

12 5.8 Earnest 
Money 
Deposit 
(EMD) / Bid 
Security 

• Is there a deadline to 
submit the bid 
guarantee that is 
different from bid 
submission date? 

Refer 5.16. Contents of the three(3) 
Envelopes 
b)Bid Earnest Money in the form of 
Demand Draft/Pay Order-
Annexure-2 

Section 
5 

Format of 
Bid 

14 5.13 Format of 
Bid 

• Is it compulsory to 
submit a hard copy? 

Refer Section 5-Instruction to Bidders 
Serial No.5.3. Content of Bidding 
Document 
Read section 5.13 to 5.26 

 

 



 

 

 

Response to queries 

 

Query: Please let us know if a Joint Venture of a Bhutanese Sole Proprietorship Accounting Consultancy firm and an Information Technology 

Company Incorporated in India can participate in the tendering process. 

Response:  

It is allowed however, the primary bidder should be considered and not joint venture agreement from RICB will be set. Any joint-venture 

established should be internal to the primary bidder however, it should be disclosed. 
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 1 Corrigendum-
RICB 

1 N/A Technical 
Evaluation, 
Serial No. 3: 

Serial No. 3 previously required “Documentary 
evidence for the scope of work already executed by 
the bidder in the last three (3) years in a similar 
area”. 
As per our understanding, the amendments to the 
RFP, 
  

a. Above mentioned document is no more 
required. 

b. However, a consultant needs to submit 

financial for the Past three (3) years, provided 
that RICB shall accept the consultants with a 
profit in the past year (FY 2021- 2022) rather 
than the profit in the past three years 

  
Please confirm whether this understanding is correct. 

a. The Bidder is required to 
provide documentary 
evidence of the past 3 
years of work in a similar 
area. 

b. RICB will accept with the 
profit in the past one-
year (FY-2021-2022) 
rather than the profit in 
the past three years, 

however, the bidder is 
required to submit 
financials for the past 
three (3) years. This 
special consideration is 
being granted based on 
COVID-19 disruption 
across the globe. 

 



 


